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Hi Joanne
I can confirm that the site dies not comply with the revised Standard Rules permits as it is
within 10m of a water course and the buildings are not fully enclosed on all 4 sides.
 
Regards,
 
Dave Alcock
Director
 
AC Environmental Consulting Ltd
t: 01782 308444
m:07903 043131
w.www.ac-environmental.co.uk
Logo with text

 

 
From: Joanne Summerill <Joanne.Summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk> 
Sent: 17 November 2025 15:16
To: david <david@ac-environmental.co.uk>
Cc: SM-Defra-RESP-notifications (DEFRA) <RESP-notifications@defra.gov.uk>
Subject: EPR/WE5751AC/V003 London Local Skips Limited CRM:0311048

 
Dear David Alcock
 
Thank you for confirming that you are the application contact for this variation.
 
You explained that the variation is to change a Standard Rules permit SR 2022 No 4 to a
bespoke permit because the site cannot meet the Standard Rules criteria. This is either
because of a water course or a borehole. Please can you clarify this and confirm if there
are any other Standard Rules criteria that the site no longer meets.
 
Thank you very much for your assistance.
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Simple, fair, effective charges.

Our regulatory charges have changed. On 1 April 2018 we introduced
our new charging schemes. Find out how you may be affected.





Kind regards.
Joanne
 
Joanne Summerill
Permitting Officer (Waste), Birmingham Centre, Permitting
National Regulation and Monitoring
Environment Agency | Aqua House, 20 Lionel Street, Birmingham, B3 1AQ 

joanne.summerill@environment-agency.gov.uk
Office: 020 8474 5479
Mobile: 07867 328098 

Working days: Monday to Friday
Website:  www.gov.uk/environment-agency
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Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey – click NPS Survey
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete
it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments
for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may
have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of
Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed
by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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